

Fort Hays State University

FHSU Scholars Repository

Student Government Association - Meeting
Minutes

Student Government Association

10-15-2009

SGA Minutes - October 15, 2009

FHSU Student Government Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholars.fhsu.edu/sga_minutes

Recommended Citation

FHSU Student Government Association, "SGA Minutes - October 15, 2009" (2009). *Student Government Association - Meeting Minutes*. 62.

https://scholars.fhsu.edu/sga_minutes/62

This Document is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government Association at FHSU Scholars Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Government Association - Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of FHSU Scholars Repository. For more information, please contact ScholarsRepository@fhsu.edu.

Student Government Association

Stramel/Thompson

AGENDA

Thursday, October 15, 2009

7:00 p.m. – Black & Gold Room

Majority

Simple: 11

2/3: 14

- I. Call to Order-
 - a. VP Thompson calls to order @ 7:06 p.m.
- II. Roll Call-
 - a. Admin. Assistant Amanda Basye
- III. Guest Speakers
- IV. Executive Reports
 - a. President (Bradley Stramel)
 - a. Only meeting I had before KBOR meeting was with Pres. Hammond. Veto of Resolution 09/F/100: Tiger Wellness Center Fee Item-The Executive decision has to meet all requirements.
 - b. Vice President (Tyler Thompson)
 - a. I was out Friday and Monday, went to Colorado for family vacation.
 - c. Treasurer (Cody Kiser)
 - a. Served my office hours this week
 - d. Administrative Assistant (Amanda Basye)
 - a. Served office hours this week and Friday Haley and I will be updating the SGA website
 - e. Legislative Affairs Director (Haley Wilkison)
 - a. Served office hours and accompanied Pres. Bradley Stramel in Topeka
- V. Committee Reports
 - a. Appropriations (Sen. Sellard)

Tonight we had two trip requests
 - b. Senate Affairs (Sen. Braun)

Tonight we met with Chartwells Regional Manager and 6:15 next week
 - c. Student Affairs (Sen. Quinones)

Met with Charwells for proposed changes
 - d. Legislative & Political Action (Sen. Glodt)

Discussed Wellness Center
- VI. Open Forum

Senator Sellard: We did have an organization come to appropriations that was zero funded. The misunderstandings was that we did not make quorum that night for some unexpected reasons, it was brought up that evening that we were going to discuss later on that week that I was going to discuss with the senators. We would have an online vote after we had our discussions. When we were in discussion, I presented it unbiased and with as much information as I could. The zero funding was not due to the request itself. It was due to a carry over the group had so the committee felt the money towards the group, since they had such a large carryover, could cover the equipment they were requesting. Maybe our money could be put towards organizations that are not so fortunate of having that carry over.

Jeff Burnett: Well a couple of things I wanted to discuss tonight. I didn't get any emails or calls discussing (something) in itself. It is your decision, let's be positive with whatever side you're on.

Senator Sellard: The veto was my problem, we do want to apologize.

Jeff Burnett: I understand that and thanks for explaining that to me

Senator Hachmeister: I voted no for the resolution and that was not a no vote for the wellness center.

Student Government Association

Stramel/Thompson

I felt there was a procedural error and I felt there was a problem with the resolution. I think it's very important that we stopped when we did because had this gone through and had it been brought up later by someone that this was unconstitutional, I think we would have had a bigger mess on our hands.

Jeff Burnett: I had no problem with that and again it's up to you. What I'm asking is that we stay positive and because what has transpired there is negativity. We're going to have to work extra hard no matter what side you're on to make sure it turns out positive because today it's not.

Senator Braun: We want to get into the classrooms and explain to students. I think this would be a good thing for the whole campus. The wellness center is used a lot by students and it needs to be upkept.

Thompson: Any other items for open forum?

Brad Haynes: I just wanted to take a minute and thank you for your support for all teams. I wanted to invite you out Saturday at 2 p.m. We have a 2:00 pm game Halloween day, costume contest.

Thompson: Any other items for open forum?

VII. New Business

VIII. Old Business

a. Second Reading of Bill 09/F/108: Rodeo Club Appropriations

Motioned by Braun Seconded by Sellard

Hays: How many people would this benefit and how often would these be used?

Spiller: What happened to the one before?

Spiller: How much would it cost to fix the old one?

Konkel: Can we put it to a direct vote?

Direct vote

Y-21 N-0 A-1

Bill passes

IX. Announcements

a. SGA Budgetary Seminar has been scheduled for October 21 and 23 at 7PM. All new Senators and one representative from each student organization are required to attend one session.

b. Tiger Day is Saturday October 17. Co-Curricular Fair starts at 8AM. If you are interested in helping at the booth, please let a staff member know.

X. Adjourn

Motioned by Konkel Seconded by Hachmeister @ 7:38 p.m.